



# House of Representatives *State of Utah*

UTAH STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX • 350 STATE CAPITOL  
P.O. BOX 145030 • SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84114-5030 • (801) 538-1029

February 18, 2020

Mr. Speaker,

The Rules Committee reports a favorable recommendation on **H.J.R. 16**, JOINT RULES RESOLUTION - AMENDMENTS TO JOINT RULES, by Representative J. A. Dunnigan, with the following amendments:

1. *Page 6, Line 154 through 167:*

- 154 (3) (a) Beginning on the first day on which a request for legislation may be filed  
under
- 155 JR4-2-101, a ~~legislator~~ member of the House of Representatives may designate up to  
~~three~~
- 156 four requests for legislation as priority requests, and a member of the Senate may  
designate up
- 157 to ~~{five}~~ four requests for legislation as priority requests, subject to the  
following deadlines:
- 158 (i) priority request number one must be requested on or before November 15, or the  
159 following regular business day if November 15 falls on a weekend or a holiday;
- 160 (ii) priority request number ~~one~~ two for representatives, and priority request  
numbers
- 161 two and ~~{three}~~ two for senators, must be requested on or before the first  
Thursday in December, or
- 162 the following business day if the first Thursday falls on a holiday;
- 163 ~~{(ii)}~~ (iii) priority request number ~~two~~ three for representatives, and ~~{four~~  
~~}~~ three for senators
- 164 must be requested on or before the first Thursday in January, or the following business  
day if
- 165 the first Thursday falls on a holiday; and
- 166 ~~{(iii)}~~ (iv) priority request number ~~three~~ four for representatives, and ~~{five~~  
~~}~~ four for senators

Bill Number



HJR016

Action Class



H

Action Code



HCRAMD

167 must be requested on or before the first Thursday of the annual general session.

2. Page 12, Line 353 through 360:

353 (2) Subsection [~~(+)(b)~~] (1) does not apply to:  
354 (a) the Legislative Management Committee and its subcommittees;  
355 (b) the Senate Management Committee;  
356 (c) the House Management Committee; =  
(d) the Senate or House Legislative Expenses Oversight Committee;  
(e) a Senate confirmation committee;  
357 ~~{(d)}~~ (f) a meeting of the Administrative Rules Review Committee for  
the purpose of  
358 considering draft legislation reauthorizing agency rules in accordance with Utah Code  
Section  
359 63G-3-502; or  
360 ~~(b)~~ ~~{(e)}~~ (g) the Legislative Process Committee.

Respectfully,

Timothy D. Hawkes  
Chair

Voting: 7-0-1

5 HJR016.HC3.wpd 2/18/20 3:51 pm jdhove/JDH ENW/MLB

Bill Number



HJR016

Action Class



H

Action Code



HCRAMD